Sports Boosters Meeting Minutes: July 30, 2018

Present: Ben Neadom, Cheryl Clancy, Kathy Beardslee

Started meeting: 6:32 pm

Last Meeting Minutes: Approved by: Kathy Beardslee

Seconded by: Ben Neadom

Sports Boosters Athlete of the Month:

- Talked about getting t-shirts printed up

- Ben will check with Katie and Larry to get price quote
- Order maybe 20-30 (from 6/20 meeting)

Memo to coaches providing more info about Athlete of the Month (from 6/20 meeting)

Communities Kick'n Cancer:

- Game will be Saturday, September 29
- Need to decide on t-shirts (update: it was decided at last Cancer meeting)
- Ben will get in touch with Joel Riehlman about doing shakes again
- Ben secured Kim Buchanan to MC
- Brenda getting Ma & Pa's Kettle Corn and we will get a portion of sales
- Brenda Zook is working on programs
- Flyers are printed
- Sponsorship forms are printed
- Website is being updated
- Big plastic snake jars are needed for donation jars. Please save for us

Newsletter:

- F-P Sports Boosters would like to congratulate Coach Cait Smith and the Varsity Softball team for their tremendous success this past season. This is the furthest any Softball Team at Fabius-Pompey has ever gone! Our lady Falcons finished League Co-Champs, Section 3 class D champs, Class D Regional Champions and made it to the States Final Four. Coach Cait Smith was named Section 3 and NYS Class D Coach of the Year! They finished 14-3, and lost 5-2 in 10 innings to eventually the State Champions; St. Ann. Proud to announce Natalie Durocher was named League player of year and Lexi Durocher was named to the All Section 3 team. Congratulations Coach Smith and to the F-P Softball ladies for all your hard work and dedication to your team and to this sport! (Insert pics)
- Save the date; the 2018 Communities Kickin' Cancer soccer game, Fabius-Pompey Falcons vs. Tully Black Nights will be held on September 29, 2018. Girls Varsity will be playing at 5:00pm and Boys Varsity will be playing at 7:00pm. This year all donations will go directly to Dr. William J. Waters Center for Children's Cancer and Blood Disorders at Upstate Golisano Children's Hospital in Syracuse. Interested sponsor please contact Ben Neadom or Cheryl Clancy or any Sports Boosters member.
- Soccer season has started! Need volunteers to work the concession stand during Girls and Boys varsity games. Go to our website fpsportsboosters.org to sign up to volunteer.
- Another way to support the F-P Sports Boosters is to return your cans and bottles to Fabius Bottle
 & Can, tell them you want the money to go to F-P Sports Boosters.

- Sports Boosters welcomes new members! We would love to have some new people, with great ideas join our team in supporting Fabius-Pompey Sports and our Athletes. Please contact Ben Neadom or Cheryl Clancy.
- Be sure to check out Sports Boosters Website at fpsportsboosters.org and catch up on our latest news online or sign up to volunteer.
- Like us on Face book; fabius-pompey sports boosters
- Falcon Gear is still available, contact Deb Rapp at deb.rapp@gmail.com
 Engraved pavers are still available for purchase! Visit our website fpsportsboosters.org for more information.

Next meeting: Monday, August 27, 2018 @ 7:00pm MS/HS Cafeteria

Meeting Adjourned: 6:45 pm